






From: Chris York
To: Ennis, David, EMNRD
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Summa Silver Request for Extension of Permit CA027EM
Date: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 11:16:00 AM

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Hi DJ,

We do not wish to make any changes to the language in the original permit.  We would like to
request to add Perfromatrol 930 by Baroid and Big Bear Rod Grease by Di-Corp to the list of
approved muds.  Both are used on various projects here in Nevada.

Thanks DJ,
Chris

On Thu, 14 Jul 2022 at 14:20, Chris York <cyork@summasilver.com> wrote:

Dear Mr. Ennis,

 

Please see the attached letter to request extension of Permit CA027EM – Minimal Impact
Exploration Operation Near Mogollon in Catron County, New Mexico.

 

Sincerely,

 

Chris York

       Chris York

       VP Exploration

       Summa Silver Corp.

       618-263-8664

       www.summasilver.com

 

Sent from Mail for Windows
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